#### SALEM H.O.P.E.

Human Organization Partnership Effort

Networking Breakfast Meeting
Thursday, June 12, 2014
9:00 A.M. Sharp

*Hosted by:* 

#### Plummer Home 37 Winter Island Road

Please park on the field against the fence (on the right when driving in)

This meeting is on the 3<sup>rd</sup> floor and is <u>not</u> handicapped accessible.

Materials distributed, list of attendees & meeting minutes will be available upon request.

Persons unable to attend may forward materials for distribution, if desired.

All social service agency representatives serving Salem residents are welcome.

PLEASE RSVP ATTENDANCE TO

Candice McLaughlin at 978-744-1099 ext. 119, or cmclaughlin@plummerhome.org

#### **AGENDA**

- 9:00 I. Welcome & Group Introductions
- 9:05 II. Agency Welcome James Lister, Executive Director
- 9:20 III. Information Exchange All attendees present 1 minute per agency please *Bring any new brochures!*
- 9:55 IV. 80<sup>th</sup> Salem H.O.P.E. Newsletter (to be issued in November)

  E-mail your announcements, job postings, event notices, articles etc.

  For November through March to jguy@salem.com Deadline 11/6/14
  - V. Next meeting dates (tentative):

Thursday, December 11, 2014 – Salem YMCA Thursday, March 12, 2015 - Seeking host agency Thursday, June 11, 2015 – Seeking host agency

Please email jguy@salem.com if you are interested in hosting an upcoming meeting!

#### Networking & Refreshments

If you no longer wish to receive emails for Salem HOPE, please send an email to <u>jguy@salem.com</u> asking to be removed from this distribution list.

## Salem H.O.P.E.

**Human Organization Partnership Effort** 



**Newsletter Number 79** 

~ A newsletter for social service agencies ~

August, 2014

#### In this issue...

- HAWC Hosted June Meeting
- HAWC Services
- LEAP for Education
- Museum of Science September Days
- Job Openings
- Meetings & Events, Etc.
- The Path to an Independent Future Conference

#### **HAWC Hosted June Meeting**

The June, 2014 Salem HOPE meeting was hosted by <u>Healing Abuse</u> <u>Working for Change (HAWC)</u>. Representing the agency Anthony DiPietro and Peg Tiberio. Present were Jane Guy of the City of Salem DPCD, Anne-Marie D'Angelo Florent of MassHealth, Leonette Strout of the Salem YMCA, Deric LePard of NSCAP, Jill Bowen of Catholic Charities, Pam Foye of Anchor to Windward, Stephanie Sladen of Children's Friend and Family Services and Jennifer Laudani of MRC Salem.

Mr. DiPietro stated that HAWC is a 36 year old organization serving 23 cities and towns with domestic violence advocacy and services. They

have 3 locations in Salem.

Ms. Tiberio stated that HAWC's mission is to serve the victims, survivors and loved ones of domestic violence and to eliminate forms of oppression relating to violence. She described the Crossroads program and stated that they provide community education including health care response to domestic violence at North Shore Medical Center and for teens at North Shore Children's Hospital. There is a 24 hour hotline staffed by volunteers, many of which are survivors. It has a 40 hour training. They offer support groups, as well as legal advocacy and services (such as accompanying clients to court or help with obtaining restraining orders). They have advocates that speak Spanish and Portuguese.

Ms. Strout stated that she works with teens at the <u>Salem YMCA</u>. They recently refurbished the teen center, which has media services. It is open to members or non-members. She works with Salem Community Charter School to teach media skills and they, in turn, work at events. They recently opened a music studio with instruments, and they provide music lessons. The City has allowed the tennis courts at Palmer Cove to be taken over as a community garden. A farmers market at Rainbow Terrace is coming. She stated that they are always looking for volunteers.

Mr. LePard state that <u>NSCAP</u> offers a fuel assistance program to six communities. Households can apply even if heat is included in the rent. They have a home care program for elderly and disabled. They recently moved to off of Foster Street in Peabody. They operate a scattered sites shelter. They have a housing law project for people going to court with the threat of eviction. The run a HOPWA program, as well as Adult Basic Education. They also have Salem Cyberspace, an energy conservation program and emergency rent and utility assistance.

Ms. Bowen stated that she works at Catholic Charities' Salem office, providing basic needs. They have funds to prevent eviction and utility shut-off. They offer English Language Learners classes in partnership with North Shore CDC. The offer food gift cards for Market Basket. The have a Little Lambs program to provide pampers and wipes monthly for Salem residents.

Ms. Fove stated that Anchor to Windward has a new brochure and is located at 74 Atlantic Avenue in They provide independent living and social networking services to adults with disabilities. They have a bowling league, life skills reinforcement and active social groups.

Ms. D'Angelo-Florent stated that she is a member education representative for MassHealth. She can give presentations and program updates on MassHealth. They are in the final stages of the Affordable Care Act, which went into effect January 1, 2014. She stated that it is important to call a MassHealth member with address changes.

#### **IMPORTANT**

MassHealth members who have address changes, contact a MassHealth member at 1-800-841-2900

Ms. Sladen stated that she is new to Children's Friend and Family. They were founded in Salem and have been in business 177 years. They have clinics, outpatient therapy, in home therapy, intensive case coordination, volunteer youth mentoring program, teen parent program at Salem High School and court clinic services.

Ms. Laudani stated that she is a counselor with MA Rehabilitation Commission. They help persons with any disability to get and keep a job. They provide housing and vehicle modification. They offer a Good News Garage where people donate a vehicle and once a client has a job, they can access a vehicle.

#### **Good News Garage**

The Good News Garage Donated Vehicle Program, in cooperation with the Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission (MRC), provides refurbished donated vehicles to people with disabilities in Massachusetts who otherwise could not afford to purchase their own. Cars will be used to transport the client to employment.

The current program will help 24 individuals per year to obtain cars. In total, this program has assisted more than 100 clients over a number of years. Qualified applicants must be clients of MRC and must have a written Individual Plan for Employment.

Anyone interested in applying to this program must request a referral from their MRC Counselor. Completed referrals should be faxed to 603.626.7763.

Ms. Guy of the City of Salem Dept. of Planning & Community Development posed a question. asked if Salem has a need for a program similar to the Women's Friend Society, but for men in school (SRO, sliding scale).

The responses from the group agreed that this was a need. It was stated that the rules at the WFS include no opposite sex allowed outside common areas and no liquor or cigarettes and there is a shared bathroom.

There are also needs for kids aging out of the system. The Washington Square Residence in Lynn is a good model, as is the River House in Beverly run by Harborlight.

Something similar could also be for males fleeing violence, a sober house, trans-friendly.

#### **HAWC Services**

HAWC services include a 24-hour hotline, support groups, individual advocacy, legal advocacy, and hospital advocacy, children's services, a shelter program, community education, and a Parent-Child Trauma Recovery Program.

- Intakes are available at any of our offices to begin receiving HAWC's short term crisis intervention services.
- Advocates support individuals in their safety.
- Advocates meet with individuals one- on- one to support them with identifying their needs and accessing resources.
- Referrals may be made to HAWC programs including support groups, Parent Child Trauma Recovery Program, or High Risk Teams.
- Referrals to outside agency programs include housing, lawyers, or financial support.

Domestic violence feeds on silence. Our support groups allow those who have been affected by abuse to come together, gain knowledge about domestic violence, connect to their inner strength, gain decision- making strength from each other, and break the isolation that some have endured for years.

HAWC facilitates support groups throughout our service area. Individuals may be referred to attend these after completing an intake.

#### **Crossroads Program**

A collaboration of the North Shore Medical Center and HAWC, Crossroads offers free, confidential crisis intervention and safety planning services for patients and employees experiencing domestic violence. All services are free, voluntary, and confidential.

#### **Crossroads Services**

- Crisis intervention available for all patients and NSMC staff
- Safety planning and links to community based services
- Staff training All NSMC sites
- Legal advocacy
- Services in Spanish
- Educational groups for adolescents
- Trauma treatment for adults and children

#### 24-hour hotline

1-800-547-1649

If you are in immediate danger, call 911 NOW!

#### **Contact HAWC**

#### **Salem Office**

27 Congress Street Salem, MA 01970 Office (978) 744-8552 Fax: (978) 745-6886

#### **Beverly Domestic Violence Unit**

Office: (978) 922-1155 Fax (978) 921-1579

#### **Gloucester Outreach Office**

Office: (978) 283-8642 Fax: (978)-282-3251

#### **Lynn Outreach Office**

Office: (781) 592-9900 Fax: (781) 592-1460

#### **North Shore Medical Center**

Office: (978) 354-4383 Office: (978) 354 4894

## We've changed our name...

#### Salem CyberSpace is now



LEARN EXPLORE ASPIRE PURSUE

"A rose by any other name would smell as sweet" William Shakespeare, Romeo and Juliet

The name may have changed but nothing else has.

LEAP for Education can still be counted on to provide:

- Quality academic programs for middle and high school students
- Challenging STEM programs with our latest addition of a 3D printer!
- College advising for high school and college students in Salem, Peabody and Gloucester
- Program coordination for school-based after school program

#### So why the name change?

When Salem CyberSpace started in 2002, it started as a free, neighborhood Internet café for the families living in the Salem Point. Over the last 12 years, the programs have expanded to include comprehensive academic programs that cover not only technology but all academic content areas, college access and college advising services. Furthermore, in 2013, we decided to focus solely on youth and expanded our programs on the North Shore, opening College Success Programs in Peabody and Gloucester. Therefore, to more accurately reflect what we do, we decided to change the name.

Let me take this opportunity to thank you again for all your support, your gifts of money and time and we look forward to having you a part of our organization as we continue our work helping hundreds of low-income and first generation youth succeed in high school and college.

#### Our contact information remains the same

209R Essex St. Salem, MA 01970 T: 978.740.6667

We have a new URL www.leap4ed.org

#### And new email addresses

<u>Isaris@leap4ed.org</u>, Director <u>jtejada@leap4ed.org</u>, College Success Program <u>Iharrod@leap4ed.org</u>, Academic Learning Center

## Museum of Science Welcomes Witch City Residents for Fifth Annual September Salem Days

### —Salem Residents to Receive Free Exhibit Halls, Planetarium, and Omni Theater Passes Thanks to the Norman H. Read Trust—

This September, Salem residents will have the opportunity to transport themselves through the solar system, fall in love with pandas, explore an exhibition that will revolutionize how you engage with your biology and manage your health, stand before one of the world's most complete *Triceratops* fossils, and much more, all free of charge, when the Museum of Science hosts *September Salem Days*. This program, generously funded by the Norman H. Read Trust, will allow Salem residents to explore more than 700 exhibits, four Planetarium shows, and three giant-screen films in the Mugar Omni Theater. This is the fifth year that the Norman H. Read Trust is providing this exclusive opportunity for Salem residents at the Museum of Science.

"We are thrilled to welcome Salem visitors free of charge this September, thanks to the generosity of the Norman H. Read Trust," said Joan Hadly, the Museum's senior vice president of advancement. "September Salem Days offers Salem residents an opportunity to embark on an exciting science adventure, and this year, for the first time, explore more than 70 interactive components in the Hall of Human Life."

The Norman H. Read Trust will also subsidize two free MBTA train rides to and from North Station. The first train ride will take place on Saturday, September 6. The second train ride, led by Mayor Kimberley Driscoll and family, will be held on Saturday, September 27. Both train rides will depart from Salem and the offer is only valid for the 10:38 a.m. North Station bound trains on each day. Museum of Science staff and volunteers will accompany passengers on both train rides to provide interpretive and hands-on science activities during the rides. Museum of Science volunteers will guide train riders from North Station to the Museum of Science.

"As a Trustee of the Norman H. Read Trust, I am thrilled to be part of this, the fifth year of the remarkably successful and unique program, September Salem Days. Designed for residents of Salem of all ages, this Program in partnership with the Museum of Science, allows for those students and families of Salem to enjoy free admissions to the Museum as many times as desired for the entire month of September," said Trustee Dr. Nile Albright. "I am especially thrilled that Salem residents will have free admission to all exhibits, including the Museum's newest permanent exhibit, the *Hall of Human Life*, in addition to the Charles Hayden Planetarium and the Mugar Omni Theater. We also are pleased to offer two free train rides to Salem residents on Saturday, September 6 and 27. The Read Trust is an innovative supporter of science education city wide also with Science Discovery Centers in all the city schools and Salem High School. The donor, Norman H. Read, who loved science, would be pleased to know the entire community of Salem is benefiting from this Program. This Program offers unparalleled opportunity for our community."

"I would like to thank Dr. Nile Albright and the Norman H. Read Trust for funding this initiative that benefits all of Salem's residents," said Salem Mayor Kimberley Driscoll. "This is a wonderful opportunity for parents to experience a fun day of learning with their children."

Norman H. Read was a close friend and colleague of Museum founder Bradford Washburn. It was Dr. Albright who joined Read and Washburn for an expedition to the summit of Mount McKinley in 1955 to research who made the first successful assent of the 20,300-foot mountain in 1907.

#### September Salem Days Program Information

The program includes free Exhibit Halls, Planetarium, and Omni Theater passes for all Salem families, individuals, and children. Passes have been mailed to each Salem household and will admit up to four individuals. To obtain additional passes, residents can visit one of three distribution centers, which include Salem City Hall, Salem Public Library, and the Salem Parks and Recreation Department. Passes will also be distributed in classrooms at the Salem charter and public schools. Exhibit Hall passes can be presented at the Museum entrance with a valid Massachusetts driver's license or identification card indicating Salem residence. Charles Hayden Planetarium and Mugar Omni Theater passes must be exchanged for a timed ticket with valid identification. Salem residents must obtain passes in the mail or from a distribution center prior to arriving at the Museum. The Museum of Science will be closed on Tuesday, September 2.

Throughout the month of September, the Charles Hayden Planetarium will show *Magic Tree House:* Space Mission, Wonders of the Night Sky, Explore the Universe: Live!, and Moons: Worlds of Mystery. The Mugar Omni Theater will show Grand Canyon Adventure: River at Risk, Journey to the South Pacific, and Pandas: The Journey Home. Exhibit Halls highlights include the brand new Hall of Human Life, Gordon Current Science & Technology Center presentations, design challenges, and much more. For more information the public can call 617-723-2500 or visit mos.org/salem.

#### **About the Museum of Science, Boston**

One of the world's largest science centers and Boston's most attended cultural institution, the Museum introduces about 1.5 million visitors a year to science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM) via dynamic programs and hundreds of interactive exhibits. Founded in 1830, the Museum was first to embrace all the sciences under one roof. The Hall of Human Life, a groundbreaking 10,000-square-foot exhibition drawing from the latest discoveries in the life sciences engages visitors in their own biology and health. Other highlights include the Thomson Theater of Electricity, Charles Hayden Planetarium, Mugar Omni Theater, Gordon Current Science & Technology Center, the Butterfly Garden and the new 4-D Theater. Reaching over 20,000 teens a year worldwide via the Intel Computer Clubhouse Network, the Museum also leads a 10-year, \$41 million National Science Foundation-funded Nanoscale Informal Science Education Network of science museums. The Museum's "Science Is an Activity" exhibit plan has been awarded many NSF grants and influenced science centers worldwide. Its National Center for Technological Literacy®'s engineering curricula have reached over 76,700 teachers and 6.1 million students nationwide. The Museum has also: been recognized by Boston and Cambridge for energy and sustainability efforts; named an Employer of Choice by Work Without Limits, a Massachusetts disability employment initiative; is Yankee Magazine's "Best of New England Readers' Choice" for Cultural Attraction in Science and "Best of New England -- Editors' Choice" for Best Sky Show; and is *El Planeta*'s Best Tourist Attraction for the Massachusetts Latino population. The Museum's *Undiscovered Worlds* was recognized as the "Best Immersive—Fulldome Program" by the Jackson Hole Science Media http://www.mos.org. Follow the Museum of Science on Twitter at @MuseumOfScience or Facebook at www.facebook.com/museumofscience.



**Wellspring House: Part Time Technology Teacher: Introduction to Computers** 

#### **General Description**

The Technology Teacher offers a basic computer course teaching Microsoft Word 7 Professional, Excel and PowerPoint to adult learners. Classes are three times a week for 1 hour and 45 minutes for each course session. There are four (8) week sessions per year within our Adult Learning Initiative (ALI). The position reports to the Career Counseling and Placement Mentor. Please go to wellspringhouse.org for further program information. Understanding of our social justice mission and the needs of low-income adult. students in life transition is important.

#### **Required Qualifications:**

- Good basic knowledge of computers, including familiarity with Windows, Microsoft Word, Excel, Internet use and computer hardware and software.
- Computer teaching experience. Please email resume and cover letter to: jobs@wellspringhouse.org No phone calls

please. AA/EOE

#### **Independent Living Center North Shore** Cape Ann open positions:

http://www.ilcnsca.org/careers.php.

Send all candidates to the above website to apply or contact Mary Margaret Moore,mmmoore@ilcnsca.org and Shawn McDuff, <a href="mailto:smcduff@ilcnsca.org">smcduff@ilcnsca.org</a>, directly.

#### Wellspring House, Inc.: Property Manager

Position is for 10-15 hours/week to maintain the property needs for three buildings located in Gloucester. Primary responsibilities include performing minor repairs, reporting on building conditions, and working with tenants and as a liaison with external contractors. You are experienced in property maintenance management, are solutionoriented and a great communicator. You are professional and work well with others. You are well-organized and have excellent time management skills. Able to execute physical demands for lifting and repairs, at least three years' experience in a related field is desired, residence in North Shore area a plus. Nonexempt position to work 2 hours per day, Monday-Friday, and be available for on-call property emergencies as needed. Please email your cover letter and resume to careers@wellspringhouse.org No phone calls please. AA/EOE.

#### Meetings & Events, Etc.

- Thursday, September 11, 9:00am Salem HOPE Fall Meeting Plummer Home
- Wednesday, October 1, 8:30am-2:00pm The Path to an Independent Future, 8th Annual Conference – Doubletree Hilton Hotel, Danvers, MA – See flyer below
- Wednesday, October 22, 7:30-8:30am 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Working to Heal Breakfast Danversport Yacht Club
- Thursday, December 11, 9:00am Salem HOPE Winter Meeting Seeking host agency Please also check the City of Salem's Meetings Calendar and Events Calendar, as well as the Destination, Culture, Activities & Events page. For additional workshops for businesses and nonprofits, go to the Enterprise Center at Salem State University.

<u>www.salem.com</u> has <u>links to social service agencies</u>, as well as information on <u>housing programs</u> and <u>foreclosure prevention and legal resources</u>.

#### What is Salem H.O.P.E. ?

Salem H.O.P.E. is a networking group of human service agencies that provide programs and services to Salem residents. It is a free forum for agencies to learn about the services being provided by other agencies in order to fill in gaps, coordinate efforts and avoid the duplication of services. All human service agency representatives are welcome to attend the quarterly breakfast meetings held at rotating locations.

We need your announcements, notices and articles for this newsletter. Share your resources; advertise a job opening; seek out agencies to collaborate on a grant application; announce new programs; publicize your events, etc. Please e-mail your submissions or requests to be added to the newsletter e-mail distribution list to <a href="mailto:jguy@salem.com">jguy@salem.com</a>. The newsletter is printed four times per year. However, information that needs to be disseminated in a more timely manner will be forwarded to the listserv upon receipt.

The Salem H.O.P.E. Newsletter is prepared and distributed by Jane Guy of the Department of Planning & Community Development of the City of Salem, Kimberley Driscoll, Mayor.



# The Path to an Independent Future

Eighth Annual Conference Wednesday, October 1, 2014 8:30 AM - 2:00 PM Doubletree by Hilton Hotel 50 Ferncroft Road, Route 1 South, Danvers, MA

## **Keynote Speaker: Julia Fox Garrison**



Author of: DON'T LEAVE ME THIS WAY or when I get back on my feet you'll be sorry

## Closing Speaker: Steve Saling



Co-founder of the Leonard Florence Center's

ALS Residence Initiative

## REGISTER ONLINE AT: www.adrcgns2014.eventbrite.com

ADRCGNS member	\$ 75 pp	Seniors	\$ 50 pp
Non Member	\$100 pp	Students	\$ 50 pp
Consumers	\$ 50 pp	Additional Exhibit Staff	\$ 50 pp
		CEUs(social work;nursing)	\$ 30 pp

#### The Aging and Disability Resource Consortium of the Greater North Shore, Inc.

#### **Eighth Annual Conference**



#### THE PATH TO AN INDEPENDENT FUTURE

Wednesday, October 1, 2014 DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel 50 Ferncroft Road, Route 1 S., Danvers Massachusetts

Registration, Continental Breakfast & Exhibits Open at 8:30 AM
Program 9:00 AM ~ 2:00 PM
Keynote, Breakout Sessions, Luncheon, Closing Speaker
www.adrcgns.org

#### Invitation to Exhibit, Advertise & Sponsor

- 1. Boost your visibility! Market your knowledge, goods, services, and company brand.
- 2. Meet your company's marketing objectives.
- 3. Network with attendees, other exhibitors, and sponsors.
- 4. Meet with current and potential customers.
- 5. Demonstrate your support and commitment to the provider community and consumers of services.

Please complete the Exhibitor, Advertiser & Sponsor Contract and return with payment by **Friday, September 12, 2014**. Make checks payable to ADRCGNS, Inc.

Contact Patricia Cox with questions at <u>pcox@nselder.org</u>, or call 978-624-2206.

#### **Leadership Agencies**

Greater Lynn Senior Services (GLSS) \* Independent Living Center of the North Shore and Cape Ann (ILCNSCA) \* North Shore Elder Services (NSES) \* SeniorCare Inc. \* North Shore Career Center \*Elder Service Plan of the North Shore (ESPNS)

The primary goal of the Aging and Disability Resource Consortium of the Greater North Shore, Inc. is to create a single, coordinated system of information and access, for all persons seeking long-term services and supports, regardless of age, disability or income.

#### The Aging and Disability Resource Consortium of the Greater North Shore, Inc.

#### Eighth Annual Conference ~ Wednesday, October 1, 2014

#### **Exhibitor, Advertiser & Sponsor Information**

#### **Conference Sponsorship**

The ADRCGNS, INC. offers maximum exposure for Sponsors. Benefits include:

- One free 6' x 3' Exhibit table with two chairs.
- Free Admission for the two exhibit staff and six others
- Optimal full page advertisement in the Conference Program Book.
- One reserved table for 8, which includes the two exhibit staff. If space permits, consider inviting consumers to sit at your table.
- Free Continental Breakfast & Lunch for 8.
- Recognition from the podium.
- Your company name and a link to your company Web site on the ADRCGNS, Inc. Web site.
- Listing on the *Sponsor Page* in the Conference Program Book.

Pricing: \$1,000

#### **Conference Exhibitors**

Display your products and services with an Exhibit booth. Exhibitors receive:

- One 6' by 3' draped table with two chairs, Wi Fi Access, electrical outlet on first served basis.
- Free Admission, Continental Breakfast & Lunch for the two exhibit booth staff.
- Listing on the ADRC GNS, Inc. Web site as an Exhibitor.
- Listing in the *Directory of Exhibitors* in the Conference Program Book with description of product/service and contact information.

Pricing: \$300

#### **Advertisement in Conference Program Book**

Increase your exposure with a color Ad in the Program Book. All Ads must be submitted in color and in .jpeg file format to: pcox@nselder.org, no later than September 12, 2014.

#### Pricing:

Full page (5" w by 8" h) \$150 (Portrait orientation) Half Page (5" w by 4" h) \$100 (Horizontal orientation)

The ADRCGNS, Inc. reserves the right to use discretion in the selection of exhibitors, advertisers and sponsors for its Eighth Annual Conference..

#### The Aging and Disability Resource Consortium of the Greater North Shore, Inc.

#### Eighth Annual Conference ~ Wednesday, October 1, 2014

#### **Exhibitor, Advertiser & Sponsor Contract**

Please complete form below and return with payment to: Patricia Cox, North Shore Elder Services, (NSES) 300 Rosewood Drive, Suite 200, Danvers MA 01923 by Friday, September 12, 2014. *Make check payable to ADRCGNS, Inc.* 

Contact Patricia Cox at pcox@nselder.org, or call 978-624-2206

Contact Information (Please Print)					
Name					
Organization					
Address	City	State	Zip		
Phone	_E-mail				
☐ <b>Sponsors:</b> (\$1,000) Complete the Exhibitor and Advertiser section below.					
☐ <b>Exhibitors:</b> (\$300) Please attach a brief description of your agency in 25 words or less for the Program.					
Names, E- mail addresses & Lunch choice of the two exhibit staff attending the conference.					
Name	_E-mail				
Lunch choice Chicken Fish	☐ Vegetarian	Gluten Free			
Name	E-mail				
Lunch choice Chicken Fish	☐ Vegetarian	Gluten Free			
<b>Terms of Exhibition.</b> * I agree to arrive by 8:00 AM to set up my exhibit. * To indemnify and hold harmless the ADRCGNS, Inc. and the DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel for loss, theft, damage or liability to property of the exhibitor, or injury to exhibitors.					
Signature	Date				
☐ <b>Advertisers:</b> Check box next to size of Ad. Please attach a <i>hard</i> copy of your Ad with this form. For best quality reproduction, <b>E-mail your color Ad in .jpeg format to pcox@nselder.org</b> by <b>Friday, September 12.</b>					
<ul><li>☐ Full Page (5" w by 8" h)</li><li>☐ Half Page (5" w by 4" h)</li></ul>	□ \$150 □ \$100				